Explanation of Repeals

Bill Nos. 1222-03 & 1223-03

From: Janocsko, George
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 11:19 AM
To: Mascio, John
Cc: Hays, Tristan
Subject: KOZ Legislation - Glassport and Neville Township

It is necessary to have Council repeal several prior Keystone Opportunity Zone ordinances and to enact new ones because of deficiencies in the prior ordinances.  Due to some snafu, the draft language that the Law Department had approved for these ordinances was not included in the ordinances that were approved by Council.  As a consequence, language that would have provided an exemption from the one percent sales tax was not included.  
 

Because the ordinances enacted by Council did not provide for an exemption from the sales tax, the Commonwealth has been a hold on granting KOZ subzone status for the areas in Glassport and Neville Township.  (An ordinance also was adopted for Collier; however, Collier has now opted not to proceed with seeking KOZ subzone status).
 

To remedy this deficiency, it is recommended that Council enacted the legislation as presented.  This legislation repeals the prior KOZ ordinance and enacts a new KOZ ordinance.  The legislation contains the language originally approved by the Law Department and provides for exemptions for all County taxes, including the one percent sales tax. 
